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Warunpon Wongtanyakon
From: Lovita RamgutteeSent: Monday, May 11, 2020 1:50 PMTo: Wisoot TantinanCc: Warunpon Wongtanyakon; Mareeya SukawateeSubject: RE: Project Extension to Dec 2020 - Sustainable Tourism

Pls go ahead   

 

Lovita Ramguttee 
Deputy Representative 
United Nations Development Programme 12th Floor, United Nations Building 
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue, Bangkok 10200, Thailand 
lovita.ramguttee@undp.org Tel.: +66 (0)2 304 9100 ext. 1822 
Fax: +66 (0) 2280 0556 
http://www.undp.org  Follow us:      

  
From: Wisoot Tantinan <wisoot.tantinan@undp.org>  Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 11:48 AM To: Lovita Ramguttee <lovita.ramguttee@undp.org> Cc: Warunpon Wongtanyakon <warunpon.wongtanyakon@undp.org>; Mareeya Sukawatee <mareeya.sukawatee@undp.org> Subject: Project Extension to Dec 2020 - Sustainable Tourism  Dear Lovita  I would like to extend the project on sustainable tourism to the end of 2020.   The project extension aims to have a project in place for any ad-hoc activities related to tourism and also use the unspent budget.  Therefore I would like to seek approval by email for this extension.  Regards,  

 

Wisoot Tantinan 
Programme Specialist/Team Leader, Democratic Governance Unit 
United Nations Development Programme 
12th Floor, United Nations Building 
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue, Bangkok 10200, Thailand email: Wisoot.tantinan@undp.org 
Tel.: +66 (0)2 304 9100 ext. 1737 
Mobile : +66(0) 86 978 3080 Fax: +66 (0) 2280 0556 
http://www.undp.org  Follow us:      

 


